
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
***********

 Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, 
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj, 

New Delhi: 110003, 
 

Dated:     8th  June, 2022 
To, 

The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests),
Government of Odisha, 
Bhubaneswar. 

 
Corrigendum

 
Sub:   Proposal for non-forestry use of balance forest land of 401.7824 ha
including 7.2807 of  safety  zone out  of  total  forest  land of  519.7472 ha
within  total  Mining  Lease  area  of  618.576  ha  for  Iron  Ore  Mining  in
Gandhamardan (Block-A) Mining lease in Keonjhar District,  Odisha of
M/s Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd. during 2nd Renewal of Mining lease
period.

 

Sir,

I am directed to refer to this Ministry’s letter of even no. dated 03.06.2022
wherein  Stage-II/Final  approval  of  the  Central  Government  was  granted  under
Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 to the proposal mentioned in the
subject  above and to  say  that  the  figure (63.00 ha x 1000 = 68000 plants)
mentioned  in  Condition  no.  B.  ii  (b)  in  above  said  letter  may  kindly  be  read  as
(401.7824 ha x 1000 = 401783 plants).

 
 

Yours faithfully,
 
 
 

(Sandeep Sharma)
Assistant Inspector General of Forest

Copy to: 
i. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Government of Odisha, Bhubaneswar. 
ii. Regional  Officer  (Central),  Integrated  Regional  Office  of  the  MoEF&CC  at 

Bhubaneswar. 
iii.Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Odisha, Bhubaneshwar. 
iv.Monitoring Cell of FC Divisions, MoEF&CC, New Delhi. 
v. Guard file. 
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